VOL. XXXI.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO, MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 1911.

No. 9.

VARSITY WAS THE VICTOR

In Inter-collegiate Game With McGill Saturday

LARGE ATTENDANCE

McGill Started Off Well But Varsity Soon Led— Men Hurt

Saturday was a glorious day to inaugurate the Inter-Collegiate football series at the new Varsity Stadium. Even the new extensive accommodation proved inadequate to hold the crowd that turned out to see Varsity trim McGill. The compactness of new bleachers gave a great opportunity for combined rooting. A pleasant feature was the introduction of several well rendered McGill yells. This is a practice that certainly ought to be continued. One fault that could be found with Saturday's rooting was that it nearly all took place at triumphant periods. It would be much more welcome and effective in moments of depression.

The first few minutes of play seemed disastrous for Varsity. Even with the score 6-0 against them they looked like winners. They were playing silently and confidently. McGill, on the other hand, seemed to have no directing spirit, or rather to have several conflicting aspirants for leadership among whom one was conspicuous for "chin music" and fumbling. Varsity rallied after their first setback and scored several rouges in quick succession. Then Campbell and .Maynard combined to fool McGill and the majority of the spectators. The Varsity captain wandered around aimlessly and seemed to be playing no attention to the play. He edged fairly close to the line. Campbell came dashing around the end, slipped the ball over to Maynard who trotted over the line while the McGill wings were futilely pursuing the harmless Peter. With Varsity in the lead everything looked rosy. McGill by the superior kicking of Billington scored three more rouges before half time and the half ended 10-9 in Varsity's favor.

McGill evened up shortly after half time. Then Dales started things with a good run. Varsity advanced rapidly and their efforts were crowned with a rouge. Campbell, who was giving a beautiful exhibition of quarter back play, took advantage of a scattered line and made a thirty yard gain. Ramsay added another twenty and Campbell went over for a try which Maynard converted, score 17-10. Varsity soon added another point and after some very even play the game ended with the score 18-10.

McGill was more successful in bucking although the Varsity line held splendidly at critical moments. Varsity wings were conspicuous for good tackling but they all found their equal in Laing. "Rusty" Bell proved to be a useful and versatile man. He played centre scrimmage when Varsity had the ball and flying wing when it was in McGill's possession. Sinclair played a plucky game, tackled well and advanced the ball for short gains on end runs. The inside and middle wings did effective work.

An appreciable difference was made by the absence of Bob Grass, whose knee was injured early in the the game. Bob Thompson pulled off some rattling fine tackles until he was hurt and had to retire but was very slow in getting away for runs. Alexander, who replaced him, made one good tackle.

Peter Campbell's speedy and clever playing made him perhaps the most effective man on the field although his work was rivalled in a less spectacular manner by Billington whose floaters gave the Varsity backs a good deal of trouble. His work towards the end of the game was offset by "Tommy" Dales kicking which showed a decided improvement over that of the earlier parts of the game. The Varsity halves were more reliable at catching than their opponents, and this

Continued on Page 4, Col. 2.

EDUCATIONAL WORK AT SETTLEMENT

Continued demands for educational work at the settlement have made it necessary to organize new classes and to provide more rooms. At present there are 27 pupils who are doing work. Seven classes have been formed which include the following:

One class of six doing matriculation work. The majority of the members of this class are Jewish and find difficulty in work requiring a great deal of English. The most of the work however, is done at the Victoria Collegiate Course but the pupils meet at the settlement for English literature and English History. Two classes are of Jewish young men who are learning English one class knowing very little the other doing somewhat advance work. Two classes of girls with lady teachers are doing similar work. These classes have been steadily increasing in interest and numbers until the workers are convinced that soon more rooms will have to be found for use.

Among the boys the serious educational work has not yet developed but a class in electricity is soon to be started which will give the boys an elementary knowledge of the subject and will act as an incentive to further work in the technical school.

The classes in English to foreigners which were conducted from the settlement last year will be conducted from the Central Y.M.C.A. this year. Mr. Hunt feels that the work of the settlement should be first in the immediate locality and gradually work out as work grows and confidence in the settlement increases, consequently classes making a demand at the settlement will be cared for first.

OPEN MEETING OF THE LIT

Of University College Was Largely Attended

EXCELLENT ADDRESSES

By George Tate Blackstock, Principal Hutton and Others —Good Program

University College Literary society had a most auspicious opening on Friday evening. The attendance was large and the program high class. Addresses were given by Principal Maurice Hutton, who presided, George Tate Blackstock, K.C., President Falconer, Messrs Wilkie and Gibbons, the retiring and incoming presidents of the society respectively.

Professionalism in sport and student solidarity were deprecated by Principal Hutton. He declared that at one time the men more generally took part in sport. "To-day a state of affairs is arising in the University where one set of men devote themselves to athletics while an altogether different class do the reading. In the old days even Prof. Van der Smissen and Prof. Fletcher were on football teams. At that time there was a better general level of athleticism though the highest levels were lower than to-day."

The Principal called attention to another feature of student life which was that the students are all social equals. It is well that class and caste are eliminted within the academic walls, although it is doubtful if social distinction can long remain absent in after life.

Students are everywhere levellers of social classes. This is so marked in countries such as Russia and Germany that the term student has come to be synonymous with revolutionist. Revolutionary activities of the students are put down somewhat ruthlessly at times and many of them matriculate into a university where "science is of no account, where modern history is little known and Greek is possibly the only language spoken."

Principal Hutton urged that even the solidarity of years, of faculties or of colleges should be reduced to a mimimum. Arts men, in making themselves so much a class, only suffer more at the hands of the engineers. The solidarity of the student

Cantinued on Page 4, Col. 2.

SOCCER TEAM VICTORIOUS

McGill Defeated on Saturday by 3 — 1

ROUGH TACTICS

Indulged in by McGill—Attendance Not Large, But Enthusiastic

The Varsity Soccer team defeated McGill in the first of the Intercollegiate series on Saturday. The game was played on the McGill University campus before an enthusiastic crowd. The final score was 3 to 1:

The first goal was scored by McGill on a fluke, but Hart soon evened up for Varsity. The half ended in a tie, 1-1, with the advantage in Varsity's favor.

The last half was more exciting. Both teams were out to win and the play at times was fast, without, however, very much effective combination work. The McGill players were a little inclined to rough it, and, owing to the laxness of the referee, succeeded in getting away with some rather unfair tactics. This is something new for McGill. In a short time, however, Laird scored for Varsity, and shortly before time McClenahan shot in another. There was no further scoring in this half.

A few of the players received minor injuries but no one was seriously hurt. The attendance could not be properly described as immense, but the enthusiasm displayed was indicative of the increasingly favorable sentiment with which Soccer Football is being regarded in this country.

Toronto's line-up was: Goal, Stock; backs, White and Galbraith; halves, Cooke, Wiley and Sills; forwards, Godwin, Daly, Laird, McClenahan, Hart; Spares, Pue, McDonald, McClenahan.

IMPROMPTU SPEECHES

At Victoria College Lit.—An Interesting Discussion

The main feature of the Literary program at the Victoria Lit. Saturday evening was a series of impromptu speeches. Mr. W. B. Wiegand won the decision of the judges, by his able discourse on the subject "Harem versus Hobble Skirts."

The business session was devoted chiefly to the second reading of the Bill advocating the adoption of the Party System of Government. The discussion will be concluded next Saturday evening.

At the conclusion of the meeting Mr. Roy L. Campbell, editor-in-chief of The Varsity, addressed the House in the interests of the paper and was heartily received.

S.P.S. ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

The Science Athletic Association held their annual elections on the 12th. The following are the officers that have been elected:—

Rugby—Hon. Pres., Dean Galbraith; Pres., F. J. Mulqueen; Mgr. Seniors, F. MacDonald; Mgr. Juniors, J. C. Acton.

Association—Hon. Pres., Prof. Wright; Pres., C. P. Sills; Mgr. Seniors, J. T. King; Mgr. Juniors, C. A. Bell.

Track Club—Hon. Pres., Prof. Gillespie; Pres., J. M. Gibson; Mgr., J. J. Phellips. Basket Ball—Hon. Pres., T. R. Loudon, B.A.Sc.; Pres., C. H. Cunningham; Mgr. Seniors, C. F. Elliott; Mgr., Juniors, M.

Boxing and Wrestling Club—Hon. Pres., T. R. Loudon, B.A.Sc.; Pres., G. Hamilton Mgr., W. B. Dunbar.

The annual 4th year excursion to Niagara is being arranged. It will be conducted by Professor Angus and visits will be made to the different power plants there. The excursion will most likely take place the 25th of this month. Any 4th year men who have not yet handed their names in will please do so at once to W. J. T. Wright.

FIELD SPORTS

At Victoria on Friday—List of Winners

On Friday afternoon the Victoria College Athletic Union held their annual field sports. Ideal weather conditions prevailed and a large number turned out to witness the events. H. C. Burley, II Year, won the inter year cup very easily with seven first places. The results were as follows:

100 yards dash, 1, Burley; 2, Stillwell; 3, A. P. McKenzie; time, 11 2-5 sec.

Running broad jump, 1, Burley; 2, Bishop; 3, Huycke; time 17'.7".

Putting the Shot—1, Stillwell; 2, Bishop; 3, Burwash; 27' 2".
440 yards race—1, Burley; 2, Guthrie;

3, A. P. McKenzie.
Pole vault—1, Peterson; 2, Lewis;

3, Bishop—8' 8". Kicking Rugby Ball—1, W. L. Mac-

Kenzie; 2, Watson; 3, McDowel. Mile Run—1, Burley; 2, Miller; 3, A. P. McKenzie—5' 25".

Running High Jump—1, Burley; 2, Myers; 3, Cook—4' 9½".

Relay Race—1, II Year; 2, I Year; 3, IV Year.

Hop, Step and Jump—1, Burley; 2, Watson; 3, Stillwell—distance 37' 6".

In the Tug of War—the II Year carried off the honours. The runners-up were IV Year.

R.M.C. WAS THE WINNER

In the Inter-collegiate Tennis Tournament Held Last Week

Favored by ideal weather conditions, and by the splendid equipment of courts at the Royal Military College, Kingston, the Inter-collegiate Tennis Meet was run off without a hitch on Thursday and Friday of last week.

It was apparent almost from the first that the R.M.C., represented by players of the calibre of Rhodes, Green and McDowell, could not fail to carry off the honors.

In the first round of the singles, Wiegand of Varsity, lost to Mills of McGill, an ex-member of the Oxford team, at 6-4, 7-5. Brown, of Varsity, was defeated by McLaughlin, the captain of the Queens team. More successful were Armstrong who defeated Jones, and Wrong who won from Jackson, also of McGill.

In the second round, Armstrong, despite a plucky effort, lost to Rhodes of R.M.C., the winner of the tournament; while Wrong lost to Green of R.M.C., the runner-up, in a hard-fought three-set match.

In the doubles, Wiegand and O'Hara readily disposed of O'Keele and Smith, of Queen's, in straight sets, but lost in the semi-finals to Dempster and Jackson, of McGill. Armstrong and Wrong went down to McLaughlin and McKay, Queen's crack pair.

The R.M.C. team won the tournament, McGill coming second, Varsity third, and Queen's last.

Mention must be made of the cordial hospitality and constant courtesy shown the visiting teams by the officers and cadets of the Royal Military College. The thanks of the team are also due to the popular Secretary, E. M. Rowand, and to his assistant, H. D. Livingston, for their able and efficient management of the trip.

OFFICERS ELECTED

On Friday last at 4.15 p.m., the class of '13, University College, held a meeting to receive nominations for the various positions on the executive. As has been the custom for the past two years, the number of offices will be ten. The following were returned by acclamation:—Mr. Dales, for treasurer; Mr. J. Pedley, for critic and Mr. Platt, for second Historian. The election of the other officers will take place on Tuesday from 12 to 2 p.m.

Announcements

The Latin Class for Third Year Honour Moderns Students will be held on Wednesdays at 11 o'clock in Room 69, beginning on October 18th.

The first meeting of the Engineering Society will be held on Wednesday at 4.15 in Room 22, C. & M Building. By-elections will be held to fill vacant offices. Fuller announcements will be given in Wednesday's Varsity. All school men are urged to attend.

The Alumnae Association of University College are entertaining the ladies of '12 in their new tea rooms, 18 Wilcox Street, on Monday afternoon, the sixteenth. Beginning Tuesday, tea will be served every afternoon, and for those students who have not enjoyed the privileges of these pretty and cosy rooms, it is to be hoped that they will avail themselves of the goodies served there.

The third Year Faculty of Medicine is holding a dance at the Metropolitan on Friday night, October 20th, Tickets \$1.25.

There will be a meeting of the Boxing Club and all those interested in Boxing, on Wednesday, Oct. 18, in Prof. William's Room at 5.30 p.m.

TENNIS TOURNAMENT

The attention of all devotees of the game is invited to the splendid series of games called for to-day.

The second round in the Undergraduate will be played off this afternoon at the Varsity courts.

Miss R. B. Fairbairn, who has hitherto been found invincible, plays Miss Murphy, last year's Undergrad champion; and a closely contested match is expected.

Of no less interest will be the match between Miss M. Cameron and Miss Wallace, both of whom are playing in splendid form.

In order not to allow even the most blase habitue to complain of the paucity of stars, the indefatigable secretaries have also called a match between Miss Sparks, whose excellent showing in last year's tournament will be remembered, and Miss Urquhart, who defeated Miss Burrin in straight sets, in the first round.

These matches should prove of absorbing interest to all lovers—of the game.

An exciting contest will be that be-

tween P. L. Armstrong and L. A. Allan who meet in the third round this afternoon.

Harold Wrong who made a meet

Harold Wrong, who made a most creditable showing last week in the Intercollegiate tournament at Kingston, meets A. H. Priest, the crack Trinity man, at 2 o'clock on the Knox courts, in the Men's Novice.

J. W. Peart, who has already reached the fourth round in the Undergraduate, plays S. B. O'Hara in the third round at 10, this morning.

UNIVERSITY CHESS CLUB

The following is a list of those entered in the Beginners' and Open Tourneys which commence on Monday, October 16, in the Student's Union (5 p.m.). All the contestants will kindly bear this date in mind so as to avoid any undue delay.

Open:—J. F. McLaye, G. C. Story, P. Goforth, D. B. Coleman, H. L. Bryce, J. G. Boyle.

Beginners:—W. G. Hanna, J. F. Cuthbertson, A. E. McDonald, J. P. Ferguson, E. L. Fielding, M. J. Beeshy, H. Bennet, H. J. Parker, F. H. Wrong, A. F. Pym,

The men are paired in the order in which the names are given. Owing to the comparatively short list of entries each man will play every other man.